Kenai Peninsula Borough
Planning Department

MEMORANDUM

TO: Kelly Cooper, Assembly President
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members

THRU: Charlie Pierce, Borough Mayor C{LL‘\

FROM: Max J. Best, Planning Directol

DATE: March 2, 2020

RE: Resolution 2020-_; A Resolution Classifying Certain Parcels of Borough Owned
Land in the Kalifornsky, Sterling, Ninilchik, Anchor Point and Homer areas.

The Kenai Peninsula Borough Planning Commission reviewed the subject Resolution during their
regularly scheduled February 24, 2020 meeting.

A motion passed by unanimous consent to recommend approval of Resolution 2020-___ to classify
certain parcels of borough owned land.

In addition the Kenai Peninsula Borough Planning Commission passed a motion by unanimous
consent to recommend parcels 15706215, 16913228, and 16913229 be removed from the lands
proposed for classification.

In the Resolution, please make the following amendment to the last WHEREAS statement:
WHEREAS, the Kenai Peninsula Borough Planning Commission at its regular

scheduled meeting of February 24, 2020 recommended approval by unanimous
consent.

Attached are the unapproved minutes of the subject portion of the meeting.
















































